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From: Alexis Apostolellis 
To: s22 James Gray; Dash Heath-Paynter 
Cc: FIRTH, Clare 
Subject: Re: PrEP supply shortage: joint community/clinical messaging [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
Date: Tuesday, 1 October 2024 9:21:55 AM 
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Good pick up ! 

From: @Health.gov.au> s22

Sent: Tuesday, October 1, 2024 9:09 AM 
To: James Gray @healthequitymatters.org.au>; Alexis Apostolellis @ashm.org.au>; Dash Heath-Paynter 

@healthequitymatters.org.au> 
Cc: FIRTH, Clare @Health.gov.au> s22

s47F s47F s47F

Subject: RE: PrEP supply shortage: joint community/clinical messaging [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

Hi James – I’m just chasing up the Dept on this one 

s22

James Gray (Pronouns: he/him) 

Principal Director, Australian Program 
Mobile: 
Direct: 02 8568 
Switch: +61 2 9557 9399 
Gadigal Country, Level 3, 414 Elizabeth Street, Surry Hills NSW 2010 

s47F

s47F

To: @Health.gov.au>; Alexis Apostolellis @ashm.org.au>; Dash Heath-Paynter 
@healthequitymatters.org.au> 

Cc: FIRTH, Clare @Health.gov.au> 

s22 s47F s47F

s22
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From: James Gray s47F @healthequitymatters.org.au> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 1, 2024 8:54 AM 

Subject: RE: PrEP supply shortage: joint community/clinical messaging [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

Hi 

Thanks for letting us know – we will follow up with our release once yours goes out. 

s22

Can I just check on the first line of the below statement ‘with or at risk of contracting HIV’ in relation to PrEP. As the second line notes, PrEP 
is for people who do not have HIV. I know there are a small number of people people with HIV that may still be using 
tenofovir/emtricitabine as part of their treatment, but just wanted to check if this was an intended statement, give it’s focus on PrEP. 

Thanks 
James 

Health Equity Matters acknowledges Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander people as the traditional custodians of the land on 
which we work. 

From: s22 @Health.gov.au> 
Sent: Tuesday, 1 October 2024 8:40 AM 
To: Alexis Apostolellis 

FIRTH, Clare < s22

s47F @ashm.org.au>; Dash Heath-Paynter s47F

s47F
@healthequitymatters.org.au> 

Cc: @Health.gov.au>; James Gray @healthequitymatters.org.au> 
Subject: RE: PrEP supply shortage: joint community/clinical messaging [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

Hi Alexis and Dash – this will go at out 9am today – s22

SECURING SUPPLY OF PrEP 

The Albanese Government is ensuring thousands of Australians, with or at risk of contracting HIV, are protected by securing the supply of 
tenofovir with emtricitabine, or PrEP, by temporarily approving the supply on an alternative overseas-registered brand. 

Pre-exposure prophylaxis (PrEP) is an anti-viral medicine taken by someone who does not have HIV to lower their chance of catching HIV. 

From 1 October 2024, the Laurus Labs, USA registered brand will be listed on the Pharmaceutical Benefits Scheme (PBS), to allow supply 
at a subsidised cost for the period of the shortage. 

The listing means over 27,000 eligible patients will have continued access to this important medicine and pay a maximum of just $31.60 

CHAKMT
Cross-Out



s47F

Page 2 of 5

FOI 25-0076 LD - document 1

 

 

 ​​​​ 

        
        

                           
            

                        
​​    ​                     
​       ​          
​

     

                 
                     

 

per script, or just $7.70 with a concession card. 

Importantly, for Australians that use PrEP the supply situation is improving. 

The Government anticipates the supply of tens of thousands of units will resolve the shortage by early November, with approximately 4 
months’ supply in the country by then, with future planned deliveries meeting normal ongoing demand. 

Quotes attributable to Minister Butler: 

“PrEP is highly important for Australians living with or at risk of HIV and we have taken swift action to ensure they are protected from 
current shortages. 

“This listing will ensure Australians continue to have access to a world-class medication at an affordable price. 

“We are committed to supporting those with HIV and to the once thought impossible goal of eliminating transmission of HIV in Australia by 
2030.” 

s22

From: Alexis Apostolellis s47F @ashm.org.au> 
Sent: Saturday, September 28, 2024 5:39 AM 
To: s22

s22
@Health.gov.au>; Dash Heath-Paynter s47F

s47F
@healthequitymatters.org.au> 

Cc: FIRTH, Clare @Health.gov.au>; James Gray @healthequitymatters.org.au> 
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Subject: Re: PrEP supply shortage: joint community/clinical messaging [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

REMINDER: Think before you click! This email originated from outside our organisation. Only click links or open attachments if you recognise the sender 
and know the content is safe. 

Noted -thanks s22

Alexis 

Alexis Apostolellis (He/Him/His) 
CEO 

M F +61 2 8204 0782 
Level 3, 160 Clarence Street, Sydney, NSW, 2000, Australia. 

ashm.org.au 

ASHM acknowledges the Traditional Custodians of the lands on which we live and work, where sovereignty was never ceded. We pay our respects to Elders past and present. 
I live on and often work from Gadigal lands of the Eora nation 

This email and any attachments are proprietary and confidential and are intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed. 
If you have received this email in error, please let us know immediately by reply email and delete it from your system. 
You may not use, disseminate, distribute or copy this message nor disclose its contents to anyone. 

Please consider the environment before printing. 

ASHM (ABN: 48 264 545 457) is registered as a charity with the Australian Charities and Not-for-profits Commission 
ASHM is a signatory to the Code of Conduct for Australian aid + development agencies under the Australian Council for International Development 

From: @Health.gov.au> s22

Sent: Friday, September 27, 2024 6:09 PM 
To: Dash Heath-Paynter 

s22

s47F @healthequitymatters.org.au
s47F

> 
Cc: FIRTH, Clare @Health.gov.au>; Alexis Apostolellis @ashm.org.au>; James Gray 

@healthequitymatters.org.au> s47F

Subject: RE: PrEP supply shortage: joint community/clinical messaging [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

Hi all 

Apologies for a late Friday evening email – the PrEP media release has been delayed a bit more. I’ll let you know if it goes out over the weekend. 

s22



Page 3 of 5

FOI 25-0076 LD - document 1

 

 ​​​​  

  
 

    
     

           

 

 

 ​​​​  

  
 

    
     

           

 

s22

From: Dash Heath-Paynter @healthequitymatters.org.au> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2024 1:26 PM 
To: @Health.gov.au> 
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

Hi s22

Thanks for the update. We’ll direct media to the MO for now and wait for your steer on releasing our statement. I am copying James Gray, our Principal 
Director, Australia Programs, into the email. I will be on leave from Friday – Tuesday 8 August. James will work with ASHM to release the statement and 
will be available to you next week for any further matters relating to Australia’s critical PrEP supply shortage. 

Dash 

Dash Heath‑Paynter (Pronouns: he/him) 

Chief Executive Officer 
Mobile: 
Direct: +61 2 8568 
Switch: +61 2 9557 9399 
Gadigal Country, Level 3, 414 Elizabeth Street, Surry Hills NSW 2010 

s47F

s47F

s47F

s47F

s47F

s22
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Health Equity Matters acknowledges Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander people as the traditional custodians of the 
land on which we work. 

From: @Health.gov.au> 
Sent: Wednesday, 25 September 2024 12:54 PM 
To: Dash Heath-Paynter 

s22

s47F @healthequitymatters.org.au> 
Cc: FIRTH, Clare @Health.gov.au>; Alexis Apostolellis @ashm.org.au> 
Subject: RE: PrEP supply shortage: joint community/clinical messaging [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

Hi Dash 

It is looking like a Friday release. You can always send media inquiries our way, or say you’re working with the government on a solution to address this 
shortage. 

s22

From: Dash Heath-Paynter @healthequitymatters.org.au> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 24, 2024 6:34 PM 
To: s22

FIRTH, Clare s22
@Health.gov.au> 

Cc: @Health.gov.au>; Alexis Apostolellis @ashm.org.au> 
Subject: RE: PrEP supply shortage: joint community/clinical messaging [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

Hi s22

I am emailing to circle back to this email exchange. 

We are receiving media enquiries regarding the PrEP shortage. Is there an update on timing for the release of our statement? 

Let me know if you need to discuss this matter. 

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
Sent: Friday, 20 September 2024 4:53 PM 
To: Dash Heath-Paynter s47F @healthequitymatters.org.au> 
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Cc: FIRTH, Clare s22 @Health.gov.au>; Alexis Apostolellis s47F @ashm.org.au> 
Subject: RE: PrEP supply shortage: joint community/clinical messaging [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

Great – hope you have a good weekend too. 

s22

From: Dash Heath-Paynter s47F @healthequitymatters.org.au> 
Sent: Friday, September 20, 2024 4:50 PM 
To: s22

s22
@Health.gov.au> 

Cc: FIRTH, Clare @Health.gov.au>; Alexis Apostolellis s47F @ashm.org.au> 
Subject: Re: PrEP supply shortage: joint community/clinical messaging [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

REMINDER: Think before you click! This email originated from outside our organisation. Only click links or open attachments if you recognise the sender and know the content is 
safe. 

Hi 

Thanks for the reply. Discussing this early next week is a-ok. 

s22

Have a nice weekend 

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

On 20 Sep 2024, at 4:21 PM, @health.gov.au> wrote: 

Thanks Dash 

The media team is looking at doing some comms next week re this PrEP listing. I had a chat with them re your MR and we’ll get back to you 
early next week – if that is ok with you and Alexis? 

s22

From: Dash Heath-Paynter @healthequitymatters.org.au> 
Sent: Friday, September 20, 2024 4:09 PM 
To: s22

s22
 FIRTH, Clare @Health.gov.au> 

Cc: @Health.gov.au>; Alexis Apostolellis s47F @ashm.org.au> 
Subject: PrEP supply shortage: joint community/clinical messaging 

REMINDER: Think before you click! This email originated from outside our organisation. Only click links or open attachments if you recognise the sender and 
know the content is safe. 

Hi Clare 

In consultation with the Department ASHM and Health Equity Matters have prepared the attached media statement. 

I will get your steer on whether the statement is needed. In the event the release is needed Alexis and I are happy to adapt the content to 
ensure consistency with the Government’s messaging on the matter. 

Dash 

Dash Heath‑Paynter (Pronouns: he/him) 

Chief Executive Officer 
Mobile: s47F

Direct: +61 2 8568 
Switch: +61 2 9557 9399 
Gadigal Country, Level 3, 414 Elizabeth Street, Surry Hills NSW 2010 

s47F
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Health Equity Matters acknowledges Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander people as the traditional custodians of the land on which we work. 

"Important: This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain confidential or legally privileged information. 
If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any use or dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited.  If you 
receive this transmission in error please notify the author immediately and delete all copies of this transmission." 
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______________________________________________________________________ 

FW: Butler: SECURING SUPPLY OF PrEP [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

s47F

s47F

s47F

s22
From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: Tuesday, 1 October 2024 8:38:20 AM 

Release here – will go out at 9am. 

SECURING SUPPLY OF PrEP 

The Albanese Government is ensuring thousands of Australians, with or at risk of 
contracting HIV, are protected by securing the supply of tenofovir with emtricitabine, or 
PrEP, by temporarily approving the supply on an alternative overseas-registered brand. 

Pre-exposure prophylaxis (PrEP) is an anti-viral medicine taken by someone who does 
not have HIV to lower their chance of catching HIV. 

From 1 October 2024, the Laurus Labs, USA registered brand will be listed on the 
Pharmaceutical Benefits Scheme (PBS), to allow supply at a subsidised cost for the 
period of the shortage. 
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important medicine and pay a maximum of just $31.60 per script, or just $7.70 with a 
concession card. 

Importantly, for Australians that use PrEP the supply situation is improving. 

The Government anticipates the supply of tens of thousands of units will resolve the 
shortage by early November, with approximately 4 months’ supply in the country by 
then, with future planned deliveries meeting normal ongoing demand. 

Quotes attributable to Minister Butler: 

“PrEP is highly important for Australians living with or at risk of HIV and we have taken 
swift action to ensure they are protected from current shortages. 

“This listing will ensure Australians continue to have access to a world-class medication 
at an affordable price. 

“We are committed to supporting those with HIV and to the once thought impossible 
goal of eliminating transmission of HIV in Australia by 2030.” 

"Important: This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may 
contain confidential or legally privileged information.  If you are not the intended 
recipient, you are notified that any use or dissemination of this communication is strictly 
prohibited.  If you receive this transmission in error please notify the author immediately 
and delete all copies of this transmission." 

IMPORTANT: This message, and any attachments to it, contains information 
that is confidential and may also be the subject of legal professional or 
other privilege. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you 
must not review, copy, disseminate or disclose its contents to any other 
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party or take action in reliance of any material contained within it. If you 
have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by 
return email informing them of the mistake and delete all copies of the 
message from your computer system. 

This
 do

cu
men

t h
as

 be
en

 re
lea

se
d u

nd
er 

 

the
 Free

do
m of

 In
for

mati
on

 Act 
19

82
 (C

TH) 

By t
he

 M
ini

ste
r fo

r H
ea

lth
 an

d A
ge

d C
are



-----

FOi 25-0076 - document 3 

From: 
Sent: Monday, 30 September 2024 4:39 PM 

To: 
7E(d)Cc: 

Subject: RE: FAS cleared Media Release - PrEP listing [SEC=PROTECTED] 

Hi 

Minor edits below as the drug can be used as PrEP, but is also available for HIV treatment. 

E: 
._____. I PO Box 6022 

Departmental Liaison Officer 

Office of the Hon. Mark Butler MP 
Minister for Health and Aged Care 
T: 02 6277 IM: 

health.gov.au 

Parliament House, Canberra ACT 2600 

The Department of Health and Aged Care acknowledges First Nations peoples as the Traditional Owners of Country throughout 
Australia, and their continuing connection to land, sea and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures, and to all 
Elders both past and present. 

From: 
Sent: Monday, 30 September 2024 3:39 PM 
To: 
Cc:----
Subject: RE: FAS cleared Media Release - PrEP listing [SEC=PROTECTED] 

Thanks can I get this fact checked please: 

SECURING SUPPLY OF PrEP 

The Albanese Government is ensuring thousands of Australians, with or at risk of contracting HIV, are 
protected by securing the supply of tenofovir with emtricitabine, or PrEP, by temporarily approving the 
supply on an alternative overseas-registered brand. 

From 1 October 2024, the Laurus Labs, USA registered brand will be listed on the Pharmaceutical Benefits 
Scheme (PBS), to allow supply at a subsidised cost for the period of the shortage. 

The listing means over 27,000 eligible patients will have continued access to this important medicine and 
pay a maximum of just $31.60 per script, or just $7.70 with a concession card. 

Importantly, for Australians that use PrEP the supply situation is improving. 

1 
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The Government anticipates the supply of tens of thousands of units will resolve the shortage by early 
November, with approximately 4 months supply in the country by then, with future planned deliveries 
meeting normal ongoing demand. 

Quotes attributable to Minister Butler: 

“PrEP is highly important for Australians living with or at risk of HIV and we have taken swift action to 
ensure they are protected from current shortages. 

“This listing will ensure Australians continue to have access to a world-class medication at an affordable 
price. 

“We are committed to supporting those with HIV and to the once thought impossible goal of eliminating 
transmission of HIV in Australia by 2030.” 

From: s47F .Health.gov.au> 
Sent: Monday, 30 September 2024 3:23 PM 

s47E(d)

s22

s47FTo: .Health.gov.au> 
Cc: .Health.gov.au>; s47E(d)

.health.gov.au> 
Subject: FW: FAS cleared Media Release - PrEP listing [SEC=PROTECTED] 

TGA have now come back with this: 

“The supply situaƟon is improving and it is expected that most Australian brands will be back in supply in November. 
We anƟcipate the supply of tens of thousands of units will resolve the shortage by early November, with 
approximately 4 months supply in the country by then, with future planned deliveries meeƟng normal ongoing 
demand.” 

From: 
Sent: Monday, 30 September 2024 3:16 PM 
To: .Health.gov.au> 
Cc: .Health.gov.au>; 

.health.gov.au> 
Subject: FW: FAS cleared Media Release - PrEP listing [SEC=PROTECTED] 

s47F

s47F

s22 s47E(d)

s47E(d)
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This is the latest wording I have received from TGA: 

“The supply situaƟon is improving and it is expected that most Australian brands will be back in supply in 
November and the shortage will be resolved. By this Ɵme, we expect that there will be approximately 4 
months supply in the country with future planned stock meeƟng normal demand into the future.” 

AlternaƟvely, I suggest we could go with the addiƟonal text in red. Currently seeking TGA confirmaƟon on this: 

“The supply situaƟon is improving and it is expected that most Australian brands will be back in supply in 
November and the shortage will be resolved following the supply of tens of thousands of units. By this Ɵme, 
we expect that there will be approximately 4 months supply in the country with future planned stock 
meeƟng normal demand into the future.” 

Thanks, 

s47F

From: .health.gov.au> s47E(d)

Sent: Friday, 27 September 2024 4:29 PM 

2 
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To: .Health.gov.au>; 
.health.gov.au> 

Cc: .Health.gov.au>; 
.Health.gov.au> 

Subject: RE: FAS cleared Media Release - PrEP listing [SEC=PROTECTED] 

s47E(d)

s47E(d)

s47Fs22

s47F

The updated release is back with you in PDMS. 

s47F and the TGA have advised the following: 

“We have updated the HIV/PrEP Media release with a line about the stock posiƟon and that it is improving 
and we/TGA expect resupply in November to give the public more confidence. Have sent it back your way in 
PDMS 

Following consultaƟon with our TGA colleagues we do not recommend that any the specific figure around 
the number of doses is included in the release. 

We are advised that there is sƟll some uncertainty over the actual Ɵming of deliveries and quanƟƟes as 
flight/shipment details are in the process of being finalised, and so it would not be appropriate to include 
actual figures at this stage.” 

Thanks 
s47F

From: .Health.gov.au> 
Sent: Friday, 27 September 2024 11:55 AM 
To: .health.gov.au> 
Cc: .Health.gov.au>; 

.Health.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: FAS cleared Media Release - PrEP listing [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive] 

s47E(d)

s47Fs47F

s47F

From: .health.gov.au> 
Sent: Friday, 27 September 2024 11:34 AM 
To: .Health.gov.au> 
Cc: .Health.gov.au>; 

.Health.gov.au>; health.gov.au> 

s47E(d)

s47E(d)

s47F

s47Fs22

This
 do

cu
men

t h
as

 be
en

 re
lea

se
d u

nd
er 

 

the
 Free

do
m of

 In
for

mati
on

 Act 
19

82
 (C

TH) 

By t
he

 M
ini

ste
r fo

r H
ea

lth
 an

d A
ge

d C
are

Hi can this release be updated to include the line that over 100k supply is expected to be in country by end of 
October and that will solve supply issue? 

Subject: FW: FAS cleared Media Release - PrEP listing [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive] 

Hi s47F

See aƩached scanned copy of the PrEP lisƟng media release for your review while we wait for PDMS to come back 
online. 

Thanks 
s47F

Departmental Liaison Officer 

Office of the Hon. Mark Butler MP 
Minister for Health and Aged Care 
T: 02 6277 | M: 
E: .health.gov.au 

s47F s47F

s47E(d)

3 

CHAKMT
Cross-Out



Page 4 of 4

FOI 25-0076 - document 3
     

    

           
         

    

  
  

  
  

  

s47F | PO Box 6022 
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

From: s47F @Health.gov.au> 
Sent: Friday, 27 September 2024 11:28 AM 
To: s47E(d)

s47F
.health.gov.au> 

Cc: Health.gov.au> 
Subject: FAS cleared Media Release [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive] 
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4 
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